
TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Jay Morrow

DATE: January 2, 2026

RE: Policy Revisions

At the BOE meeting on December 8, 2025, three policies were pulled from the consent 
calendar for further review and clarification. Here is a brief summarization of each 
policy to address the questions:

BP 2:150 – Committees:  Two standing board committees were identified in this 
update:

1. Parent-Teacher Advisory Committee:  This committee is covered in two areas:  
Title 1 Parent-Committee and ELL Parent Advisory Committee.

2. Behavioral Interventions Committee:  This committee has met sporadically 
over the years, but not officially for several. After discussion, we will fold this 
committee as part of our standing student handbook committee, which 
periodically makes changes regarding behavior interventions. Any changes to 
the student handbook would then be brought to the BOE for review and 
approval.

It is recommended that the default “No” be adopted on the second page of the review.

BP 6:60 – Curriculum Content:
A specific question was brought about item #6, which had a substantial amount with 
strikethrough, leaving an incomplete sentence. To rectify this, “will occur” was added 
and item #6 should read: “In all grades, instruction will occur on behaviors that 
violate Board policy 7:180, Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation 
and Harassment.”

It is recommended that the default response “No” be adopted on the sixth page of the 
review.

BP 6:300 – Graduation Requirements:
A question was posed about why “methods of voting, and the Pledge of Allegiance” 
were struck from the policy. This was a law that was passed in the spring 2025 
legislative session, thus the change. I am unsure “why” the law was changed. We still 
recite the “Pledge” on a daily instructional basis. 


